Q Gwinnett AGENDA PACKAGE

Board of Construction
Adjustments & Appeals

Hearing

January 14, 2026



BCAA CHAIRMAN NOTES

To be read by the Chairman

at the start of the meeting



BCAA CHAIRMAN NOTES

BEFORE WE GET STARTED WITH TODAY'S AGENDA, | HAVE A FEW ITEMS TO REVIEW:

| WOULD LIKE TO REMIND INDIVIDUALS THAT PAST MEETING AGENDAS AND
MINUTES CAN BE FOUND AT WWW.GWINNETTCOUNTY.COM.

PLEASE BE AWARE THAT COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE ARE NOT
PERMITTED DURING THESE PROCEEDINGS. THIS IS FOR THE COURTESY OF
THOSE SPEAKING, AS WELL AS FOR CLARITY AND RECORDING PURPOSES.
THIS BOARD WILL FOLLOW AND OPERATE UNDER THE ROBERT’S RULES OF
ORDER.

ANYONE WHO WISHES TO SPEAK FOR OR AGAINST ANY MATTER HEARD BY
THIS BOARD MUST SPEAK FROM THE PODIUM AND DIRECT ALL QUESTIONS
AND COMMENTS TO THE BOARD.

THERE IS AN OVERHEAD PROJECTOR AT THE PODIUM, WHICH WILL DISPLAY
THE INFORMATION TO THE AUDITORIUM AND TO THE TV MONITORS IN FRONT
OF EACH PLANNING COMMISSIONER. PLEASE USE THE POINTER DIAL ROD IN
FRONT OF THE PODIUM WHEN REFERING TO SPECIFIC ITEMS DURING YOUR
PRESENTATION.

FINALLY, PLEASE MAKE SURE ALL CELL PHONES AND ELECTRONIC DEVICES
ARE MUTED OR TURNED OFF. IF YOU MUST TAKE A PHONE CALL, PLEASE DO
SO AFTER EXITING THE AUDITORIUM.

THE PROCEDURES TODAY WILL BE AS FOLLOWS:

o The Chairman shall call the matter for discussion before the Board.

o The Chairman shall then call parties in interest who shall have privilege on
the floor after identifying themselves by name, address and affiliation with
any business or organization which would be relative to the matter being
considered.

o The Chairman shall then call for questions from the Board to the
proponents or opponents immediately after their individual presentation.

o The Chairman shall then call for discussion of the matter by the Board and
the voting thereon.

o The Board may table a vote on a specific matter to a specified future date
and time.



AGENDA



Gwinnett

MEETING AGENDA

Board of Construction Adjustments & Appeals Hearing
Wednesday, January 14, 2026, at 3:00pm

Gwinnett Justice and Administration Center
75 Langley Drive, Lawrenceville, GA 30046

A. Call To Order

B. Determination of a quorum (5 Members)

C. Opening Remarks by Chairman and Rules of Order

D. Approval of Agenda

E. Approval of Minutes — November 12, 2025

F. Announcements
G. Old Business
H. New Business

Case Number:
Applicant:

Phone Number:
Location:

Map Number:
Proposed Development

Proposed Variance Request:

Site Area:
l. Other Business

J. Adjournment

SBV2025-00010

Dan Walsh

678-546-8100

2375 Rock Springs Road, Buford, GA 30519
R7135007

Single-Family Residential Development
Encroachment into County and State buffers
27.68 Acres



MEETING MINUTES

NOVEMBER 12, 2025



. Un-Official
0 Gwinnett MEETING MINUTES

Board of Construction Adjustments & Appeals Hearing
Wednesday, November 12, 2025, at 3:00pm

Gwinnett Justice and Administration Center
75 Langley Drive, Lawrenceville, GA 30046

Present: David Moss, Louis T Camerio, Jr., Matthew Guilfoyle, Regina Young, Stoney Abercrombie, William
Peltier

Absent: Linda Priest & Robert Ponder

A. Call To Order 3:07pm

B. Determination of a quorum
A quorum was present.

C. Opening Remarks by Chairman and Rules of Order

D. Approval of Agenda
{Action: Approved Motion: Peltier; Second: Young; Vote: 6-0: Moss-Yes, Camerio, Jr.-Yes,
Guilfoyle-Yes, Young-Yes, Abercrombie-Yes, Peltier-Yes}

E. Approval of Minutes — November 8, 2023
{Action: Approved Motion: Peltier; Second: Moss; Vote: 6-0: Moss-Yes, Camerio, Jr.-Yes Guilfoyle-

Yes, Young-Yes, Abercrombie-Yes, Peltier-Yes}

F. Announcements
None

G. Old Business

Case Number: SBV2025-00007

Applicant: Bill Schroeder

Phone Number: 404-428-8618

Location: 4077 Mink Livsey Road, Snellville, GA 30039 Map
Number: R6003 164

Proposed Development Residential Development

Proposed Variance Request: Encroachment into County and State buffers
Site Area: 100.55 Acres

{Action: Approved. Motion: Peltier; Second: Guilfoyle; Vote: 6-0: Moss-Yes, Camerio, Jr.-Yes,
Guilfoyle-Yes, Young-Yes, Abercrombie-Yes, Peltier-Yes}

H. New Business
Case Number: BCA2025-00009
Applicant: Marcus Rubenstein
Phone Number: 804-273-8383



Wednesday, November 12, 2025

Page 2
Location: 1900 Apogee Way., Lawrenceville, Ga. 30044
Map Number: R7036 104
Proposed Development: Industrial Development
Acreage: 28.4 acres
Proposed Variance Request: Encroachment into County and State buffers

{Action: Approved. Motion: Guilfoyle; Second: Young; Vote: 6-0: Moss-Yes, Camerio, Jr.-Yes,
Guilfoyle-Yes, Young-Yes, Abercrombie-Yes, Peltier-Yes}

. Other Business
Open Meetings, Open Records, and Code of Ethics Training by Jenny Carter, Law Department
Member Training by Rinda Grooms, Planning and Development

J. Adjournment 4:13pm
{Action: Approved. Motion: Peltier; Second: Guilfoyle; Vote: 6-0: Moss-Yes, Camerio, Jr.-Yes,
Guilfoyle-Yes, Young-Yes, Abercrombie-Yes, Peltier-Yes}



CASE REPORT

SBV2025-00010



GWINNETT COUNTY

= DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
Gwinnett

446 West Crogan Street, Suite 300 | Lawrenceville, GA 30046-2440
678.518.6000
GwinnettCounty.com

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

CASE REPORT
Case Number: SBV2025-00010
Address: 2375 Rock Springs Road Buford, Georgia 30519
Map Number: 7135007
Site Area: 27.68 acres
Proposed Development: Single-Family Residential Development
Request: The variance request is to encroach into the Gwinnett County 75-ft

impervious setback and 50-ft undisturbed buffer as well as the 25-ft
undisturbed State waters buffer to accommodate for the development of
two retaining walls.

- Commission District 1
Kirkland Dion Carden

PEACHTREE B ake" : Commission District 2
CORNERS, |~ g Ben Ku

m Commission District 3
Jasper Watkins Il

G
\,v,)u
{fiD_RCRDSS
L2 [ Commission District 4
Matthew Holtkamp

* Subject Site

4 b
.'/‘ LILBURN \,{.\s

foe.

SNELLVILLE

Location Map

Applicant: Dan Walsh Owner: Hoyt & Marie Tuggle
3475 Corporate Way 2391 Rock Springs Road
Suite A Buford. GA 30519

Duluth, GA 30096

Contact: Dan Walsh Contact Phone: (678) 546-8100

Board of Construction Adjustments and Appeals Advertised Public Hearing Date: 01/14/2026



Existing Site Condition

The subject development is a 27.68-acre site located in Buford, Georgia which contains two buffered
streams, wetlands, floodplain, and floodway. The proposed site impacts an intermittent stream and its
associated stream buffers and setbacks.

Project Summary

The applicant is requesting a variance to encroach into the 75-ft Gwinnett County impervious setback
and 50-ft Gwinnett County undisturbed buffer to accommodate for the development of two retaining
walls and grading required for a stream crossing. The proposed disturbance will be as follows:

o 339-sf of impervious area encroaching into the Gwinnett County 75-ft impervious setback.

o 329-sf of impervious area encroaching into the Gwinnett County 50-ft undisturbed buffer.

o 2,151-sf of disturbed pervious area encroaching into the Gwinnett County 50-ft
undisturbed buffer.

Variance Requested

The applicant requests approval of a variance from the following regulation of the Unified Development
Ordinance (UDO):

1. Variance from Section 500 to allow encroachments into the Gwinnett County stream buffers.
Staff Recommended Conditions

Should the Board of Construction Adjustments and Appeals choose to approve the variance request,
staff recommend the following conditions of approval:

1. The property owner pays the in-lieu fee of $12,027.00 as shown in Exhibit A dated 12/30/2025.

Exhibits:

Application

Letter of Intent

Gwinnett County Stream Buffer Evaluation Tool
Existing Site Plan and Boundary Survey
Proposed Site Plan and Grading Plan

Proposed Landscape Plan

Mmoo w>



Exhibit A: Application

[attached]



0 Gwinnett

GWINNETT COUNTY
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT | STORMWATER PLAN REVIEW

VARIANCE APPLICATION

STREAM BUFFER VARIANCE APPLICATION

Stream Buffer Protection Ordinance

Please complete this application & submiit it with all attachments as stated in the Stream Buffer Variance Guidelines &
Information. Please TYPE or PRINT using BLUE or BLACK ink. A variance cannot be processed unless all information

accompanies the application; a variance will not be considered when actions of any property owner of a given property
have created conditions of a hardship on that property.

Applicant | atio Property Owner Information
Name: Dan Walsh Name: _Hoyt N. Tuggle & Marie O. Tuggle
Address: 3475 Corporate Way, Suite A Address: 2391 Rock Springs Rd
City: Duluth City: Buford

30519
State: GA Zip: 30096 State Zip: {)
Phone; _078546-8100 Phone: nj7'70 375- 2¢45] @ ¢-403 -g¢7(
Contact Person’s Name: Dan Walsh Phone: 678-546-8100
dwalsh@gaskinslecraw.com
Email:
Applicant is the (please check or circle one of the following):
[ ] Developer [ ] Property Owner P Developer's/Property Owner's Agent

Address of Property:

o
2375 Rock Springs Road, Buford, GA, 30519

lvy Creek Preserve

Subdivision or Project Name:

Lot/Block:

Land Lot 266, District 7, 7135 007

District, Land Lot, & Parcel (MRN):

ivisi
Development Type: Subdi ISIOQ

Variance Requested: _Retaining Walls and Grading within the 75', 50" and 25' buffers in order to facilitate

a stream crossing.

Please attach a copy of the completed signed checklist for a Stream Buffer Variance

STREAM BUFFER VARIANCE APPLICATION 1 | 2




Applicant Certification

The undersigned is authorized to make this application and is aware that an application or reapplication for a variance
affecting the same stream segment on a property shall be heard within 12 monihs from the date of last acﬂon by the Board
of Construction Adjustments and Appeals, and in no case may such application or reapplication be consudefeq in less than
six months from the date of last action by the Board of Construction Adjustments and Appeals (Article 4, Section 4.2.2).

-7//4/———-" /L//l/ZOZ(

/ignature of éppllcam Date
Notary Seal
Tarandeep Kaur Rathor .
NOTARY PUBLIC Daniel Walsh, P.E., Project Manager
DEKALB COUNTY, GEORS';) Typed or Printed Name & Title
My Commission Expirgs 05/08/2029
J = fMA;APﬂP Lauy £M140’( l'J/,\l !'7015
Signature of Notary Public Date
AAA Ad Ak
Property Owner Cerlification

RhhddAtd
The undersigned is the record owner of the property considered in this application and is aware that no application or
reapplication for a variance affecting the same stream segment on a property shall be heard within 12 months from the
date of last action by the Board of Construction Adjustments and Appeals unless such 12-month period is waived by the
BoadofConsuuctionMjusmmtsandAppeals.mdhnomemaysudnappﬁcoﬁmocreapplieaﬁonbecmsideredin
less than six months from the date of last acti bytthoudof/Cnn:lnginAdtmmsandAppeals(MIdeA,Sedion

‘.2.2). ( z [3 @’ /1(8\‘/ A |
NO\’O < *'ﬂvmum'm,”’ L/"] %// » .‘ )]ucg ;—'/(_ /} S /11 ¥
G 3&)\,5 SoarhHAs,  signattie of Applicant Date
AR
wot! Do T vomn, g /
:5 é S DU '-0 :E X 3 \
O\ TSP ZoHRA  paevan, [/ Noteaq )
e Py o B S
oc”uz'%f 3 Typed ot Printed Name & Title ( §j
Gt g pein 2)2 2025
Signature of Notary Public Date ]
— _ Planing&DevelopmentUsePelowonly
Date Received: Received By:
MRN: Variance Type:
Code Section:
Zoning District: Commission District:
Hearing Date:

STREAM BUFFER VARIANCE APPLICATION 2 | 2




GWINNETT COUNTY
G . tt PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT | STORMWATER PLAN REVIEW
winne OWNER’'S STATEMENT

STREAM BUFFER MITIGATION BANK ORDINANCE OWNERS STATEMENT

vy Creek Preserve

PROJECT NAME:
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 2375 Rack Springs Rd
Buford, GA 30519
266/7h/7135 007

LANDLOT/DISTRICT/PARCEL:

PURSUANT ARTICLE 7.2 OF THE STREAM BUFFER MITIGATION BANK ORDINANCE, |/WE
ACKNOWLEDGE ALL OBLIGATIONS PROPOSED TO THE COUNTY FOR THE PURPOSE OF
ENCROACHMENT INTO GWINNETT COUNTYS PROTECTED STREAM BUFFERS. SHOULD THE BOARD
OF CONSTRUCTION ADJUSTMENTS AND APPEALS DECIDE IN MY/OUR FAVOR, PAYMENT WILL BE
REQUIRED AT THE TIME OF PERMIT ISSUANCE.

IN-LIEU FEE: § $12,027

Dan Walsh

APPLICANT NA
ﬂ W Vasl
o 9 adkrp ‘Vé

StGNATU/RE NAME OF OWNER/ MANAGING PARTNER
MALIE O. /uﬁgl-e,

;%H N. /«qq[&

PRINTED NAME OF OWNER/ MANAGING PARTNER

12/5/2025
DATE

OWNER'S STATEMENT 1 | 1



NOTICE
SIGN POSTING STATEMENT

I have been given a copy of the sign posting instructions and [ understand these instructions.
| further understand that the sign is to be posted on or before:

12/31/2025
Sign Posting Date: ,
4 -
gy ' <
MR Dﬂj7l & 7/ / aue &, /qji/&..
Name: ___Hoyt Tuggle Signature: 3@% -

2391 Rock Springs Rd
Address:

Buford, GA 30519

Phone: (#7) LL0Y-403-84T( [#1) 770-375- 243

12752025
Today’s Date:

Case Number: SBVZOZ?'OOO1 0

NOTICE - SIGN POSTING 2 | 2



Exhibit B: Letter of Intent

[attached]



|= GASKINS
+LECRAW

December 30, 2025

Gwinnett County Planning and Development
446 West Crogan Street
Lawrenceville, GA 30046

Re: Stream Buffer Variance Letter of Intent — Ivy Creek Preserve (EPN2025-02336)
To Whom It May Concern,

We submit this letter of intent to describe the proposed impacts and provide reasoning for the project’s
encroachment into the stream buffers.

The proposed residential development includes 46 single-family detached lots. The site plan complies
with the recently approved Board of Commissioners Resolution (REZ2025-00012), which allows for a
new street to cross a stream located near the center of the property, providing access to many of the
lots. To minimize buffer encroachment, two retaining walls are planned along the north and south
sides of this proposed street.

Throughout the design process, we carefully balanced minimizing buffer impacts with controlling
construction costs related to buffer impact fees and wall dimensions. Despite these efforts, the stream
buffer areas, outside of the right of way, will include some impervious surfaces. The retaining wall and
associated grading which lie outside of the proposed right of way are the scope of this variance. The
retaining wall will have a cap and a “leveling area” rather than a footer. Through correspondence with
Gwinnett County reviewers, it was agreed that the length of the retaining wall, along with an assumed
width of 2’ to account for batter and cap, will comprise the proposed impervious area. The results of
the design yield a total of 339 SF of impervious area between the 50° buffer and 75” impervious
setback. Additionally, 329 SF of impervious areas 2,151 SF of disturbed pervious area are proposed
between the 25” and 50° buffers. Finally, another 258 SF of impervious area and 967 SF of disturbed
pervious area are proposed within the 25’ state stream buffer. Due to the proposed disturbance within
the 25' state stream buffer, we have initiated the permitting process with the U.S. Army Corps of
Engineers and will submit the necessary documentation upon project approval. Additionally,
coordination with the GAEPD is not required prior to construction per Ga. Comp. R. & Regs. r. 391-3-
7-.05 (Buffer Variance Procedures and Criteria) (1) ... "The following activities do not require
application to or approval from the Division:" (¢) "where roadway drainage structures must be
constructed within the twenty-five (25) foot buffer area of any state waters..."

Should you have any questions or require any additional information, please contact me at 678.546-
8100 or via email at dwalsh@gaskinslecraw.com

Sincerely,
Gaskins + LeCraw
Dan Walsh, P.E.



Exhibit C: Gwinnett County Stream Buffer Evaluation Tool

[attached]



Gwinnett County Stream Buffer Evaluation Tool

Date:

District/ Lant Lot/ Parcel:

Permit/ Case Number (i.e. SBV):
Project Name:

12/30/2025

LL 266/DISTRICT 7/7135 007

Rock Springs Estates

Applicant Name: Dan Walsh
Applicant Phone Number: 678.546.8100
Existing Area (square feet{SF})
Zone
Type 0-25 25-50 50-75 75-150 150-300
Impervious 0 SF 0 SF 0 SF 0 SF 0 SF
Disturbed Pervious 0 SF 0 SF 0 SF 0 SF 0 SF
Forest 35,670 SF| 27,545 |SF| 24,115 |SF 0 SF 0 SF
Total 35,670 SF | 27,545 |SF| 24,115 |SF 0 SF 0 SF 87,330 SF
Proposed Area (square feet{SF})
Zone
Type 0-25 2550 | | 50-75 75-150 150-300
Impervious 258 SF 329 SF 339 SF 0 SF 0 SF
Disturbed Pervious 967 SF| 2151 |SF| 9436 |SF 0 SF 0 SF
Forest 0 SF 0 SF 0 SF 0 SF 0 SF
Total 1,225 SF| 2,480 [SF| 9,775 [SF 0 SF 0 SF 13,480 SF_|
Buffer Impact 0.52
On Site Mitigation 0.00
Mitigation Needed 0.52
WQ Value Cost ($/Value) $23,000
Total Cost $12,027
v050401 Page 1

Gwinnett County Stream Buffer Evaluation Tool

Existing Impact Area (square feet{SF})

| Zone

Type 0-25 25-50 50-75
Impervious
Disturbed Pervious 0 SF 0 SF 0 SF
Forest 35,670 |SF| 27,545 |SF| 24,115 |SF
Total 35,670 [ac| 27,545 |ac| 24,115 |ac 87,330 S_FI
Proposed Impact Area (square feet{SF})

Zone
Type (Existing>Proposed) 0-25 25-50 | | 50-75 | |
Forest>Impervious 258 SF 329 SF 339 SF
Forest>Disturbed Pervious 967 SF| 2,151 |SF| 9,436 |[SF
Disturbed Pervious>Impervious 0 SF 0 SF 0 SF
Total 1,225 |SF| 2,480 |SF| 9,775 |SF| 13,480 SF]
Impact WQ Value Factor

Zone
Type (Existing>Proposed) 0-25 25-50 50-75
Forest>Impervious 8 6 2
Forest>Disturbed Pervious 7 5.25 0
Disturbed Pervious>Impervious 4 3 1
Water Quality Impact Value = Area * Water Quality Value Factor

Zone
Type (Existing>Proposed) 0-25 25-50 50-75
Forest>Impervious 2,064 1,974 678
Forest>Disturbed Pervious 6,769 11,293 0
Disturbed Pervious>Impervious 0 0 0
Total 8,833 13,267 678 22,778

v050401

Page 2



Exhibit D: Existing Site Plan and Boundary Survey

[attached]



S58°563TW
27859

Z / UG
- IPF
-
- Q sowarw
o w1z

PROJECT
SITE

PREPARED IN THE OF

GASKINS
+LECRAW

©2025 GASKINS + LECRAW, INC.
3475 CORPORATE WAY
SUITEA
DULUTH, GA 30096
PHONE - 678,546,810
www.gaskinslecraw.com

7102 1
PID# 7102 141
ZONING: R106-M0D.

102 = Jeow
FouRi:R00w0D | 20 Rioo oo I ZONING: R106-MOD.

INTEGRATED SERVICES.
Lo

Lot H |
1 Lposrie ¢/ po#7iozie | (L ML PID #7102 145
ZONING: R109:M0D

i Lo7 s ' Lote
| PID#7I02146 1 PIDATIOZ 147
‘ ZONING: R106-M0D ‘ 20

NING:R100MOD N

Lors '
| Po#T2ies ) jLoTsHs
ZONING:R100-M0D. DS e

l B \ ZONING:R100-0D.

|

Lo
P04 7102
zounawioowon |

o ol L rosTR
1 D712 15 20uNG RioooD

ZONING: R100-M0 \

_ pero0s1zr
T PF - - REVISIONS:
LOCATION MAP
! |
TUGGLE, ANTHONY BRETT ETAI
’ Sfopeatbs SITE SUMMARY
e
/ / soasese eedirare STTE ARER
7 5 30510 \ SITE AREA 27.68 ACRES
h / \ MINIMUM OPEN SPACE: (10%TOTAL, INCLUDING 5% USABLE)
_— A L e space o0 AcrRES (8570
- i ZONING CLASSIFICATION
/ / JURISDICTION: GWINNETT COUNTY
- y \ ZONING: RS
_— o - / \ BUILDING SETBACKS
-7 —~ = / FRONT: 20
/ / / SIDE: 75
> - - v A N REAR: 2
= / - TUGGLE, TIMOTHY SCOTT
/ - / #7501 LOT INFORMATION
— - S y \ 3
= / // STREAM . TOTAL LOTS PROPOSED: i
. - - Z0A Sross oensTY T NTSIGRE
o [eaedd—7 580
2| 5! / . “\N/ MAXIMUM DENSITY: 3,00 UNITSIAC
H Zan20 2T 25' UNDISTURBED
H - // 25' UNDISTURBED STATE WATERS BUFFER G
- e STATE WATERS BUFFER X BULONG HEIGHT s
g1 — 50' GWINNETT COUNTY °
g 50' GWINNETT COUNTY UNDISTURBED STREAM e 5 4
i UNDISTURBED STREAM BUFFER BUFFER leandiln w : e
2 = o
& .3 O
£ e 75' GWINNETT COUNTY 75' GWINNETT COUNTY gf Xgsy
H 22
T IMPERVIOUS SETBACK IMPERVIOUS SETBACK - /- 25' STATE UNDISTURBED STREAM BUFFER Oy¢ w8y
DB 50477 PG 593-504 ~ - N stz itowr (35,670 SF) o:zg _ wak z
x \ PID #7135 017 L Ze2s5 K 50
B TUsoLE, ATy Sc0TT 2N A0 g << yoyagoP
TUGSLE, MARE FRANKLIN TN e d T ESg X 25k
PID#7135 019 2ONING: RAZ0D WOooDS 25'-50' GWINETT COUNTY UNDISTURBED STREAM k28 g2y
oG 200 SuTER <53 22z
o “ 7 o S N60°08'42'E 1,977.13' ( gEx Bis
o : Og O dgg
— @ o9
8 > 58
8 588
50'- 75 GWINNETT COUNTY IMPERVIOUS SETBACK =c 5
o
5
Q
SEAL:
FrorEssOL
12022025
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG
H
Know what's below.
Callvefore you dig
SCALE & NORTH ARROW:
\
\
\
P \ NORTH ARROW
\
| N 0
1 sou -5
|
1 DESIGN INFO:
1 - - EEER g
! | e °N]'NE" 4 \ | DESIGNED Y. o
/ / ! A $60°08'05"W 1,980.45' | oo -
e : e \ \ R \ s s “oor w10
. wane vEsTUENT o7y Torvo co menssamation | sasto chosea | s ano'ses ravLy oisson s ! S S a ;
IR TIARIELD MANCR B FUND / A HAUPTONTERRY G A o Bl l weioneio | PURROLCHNSTAN | wawue aroosne MELEN?iL:%RCOlAS R SORFONERLP DATe Taioz025

EXISTING STREAM BUFFERS

SHEET 1

“Tis document, together with the cor s intandad only for which it was propared. Reuse: prop

+ LeCram, Inc.

inc. LeCran, nc. 2025




Exhibit E: Proposed Site Plan and Grading Plan

[attached]



PROJECT
SITE

\ Snee = NassBesE
e~ /—’\ 1395

(n

GASKINS
+LECRAW

©2025 GASKINS + LECRAW, INC.
3475 CORPORATE WAY

S58°563TW
27859

SUTEA

X DULUTH, GA 30096

I . @ PHONE 6705405100
AN v gaskinslocraw.com

50" GWINNETT COUNTY \

ST a PEF008127
\\\ PE : REVISIONS:

LOCATION MAP

| \ TuseLE, mich ererr eTaL T

! \ i -

FB24PG TS SITE AREA
\ SITE AREA: 27,68 ACRES
I USABLE OPEN SPACE: 468 ACRES (16.9%)
I ZONING CLASSIFICATION
/ JURISDICTION: GWINNETT COUNTY
\ ZONING: R75
\ BUILDING SETBACKS
o B
soe s
! TuseLE, o scort REAR S
) 2l sl LOT INFORMATION

] STREAM \ ToTAL Lo PROPORTD =
: GROSS DENSITY: 1,66 UNITSIACRE
5 &2 25' UNDISTURBED
H }/ - STATE WATERS BUFFER AR o WoTH G
8 X BN EGHT 5

25' UNDISTURBED
STATE WATERS BUFFER /
°
50' GWINNETT COUNTY UNDISTURBED STREAM e 2
UNDISTURBED STREAM BUFFER BUFFER \ leandiln w : e
= o
=] ~~ 0O
e 75' GWINNETT COUNTY - 75' GWINNETT COUNTY gf Xgsy
i 7155019 IMPERVIOUS SETBACK | | IMPERVIOUS SETBACK - 0 25 STATE UNDIST RO S TREAM BUFFER Oug n2gy
DB/50477 PG 593.59¢ , [t V\,\’\/\/ \ TUGGLE, ANTHONY.Bf (31,329 SF) [m) g g Wak z
. / o \ P #7135 017 5 Z 220 g 9583
[ TUsoLE, TGTRYSCOTT 20N A I Roll-1=
TUGGLE/MARIE FRANKLIN N Y Lo s UNTOUCHED 3 T EER X EED
PID #7135 019 WooDs 25'- 50' GWINETT COUNTY UNDISTURBED STREAM Tzol Wl 832
ZONNG: RAZ00 T / BUFFER <9% wzrZ
S <~ s = S - ¥ oot om . (224125F) OEE X Ek3
j N60°08'42"E  1,977.13' Og Obgg
3 . o S o s ; a8 Seg
: T (o 5o = 7 g > 88g
NON-IMPERVIOUS > g o
50'- 75 GWINNETT COUNTY IMPERVIOUS SETBACK =z 3
£ 5
H] Q
§
DISTURBED PERVIOUS
/- 25 STATE UNDISTURBED STREAM BUFFER
(967 SF)
SEAL:
WPERVIOUS
0" - 25' STATE UNDISTURBED STREAM BUFFER
(258 5)
S )&
DISTURBED PERVIOUS
25150 GWINNETT COUNTY UNDISTURBED STREAM
Bl
(2,151 SF)
12022025
3 — IMPERVIOUS CALL BEFORE YOU DIG
f T 251 50° GWINNETT COUNTY UNDISTURBED STREAM
o BUFFER
@29 5F)
RSTUMED 10 8 2 WOE OF MPERIOUS
T ACCOUNT FOR T0P CAk AN BATTER
MPERVIOUS el
50 - 75' GWINNETT COUNTY IMPERVIOUS SETBACK Know whatsbelow.
(339 SF) Callbefore you dig
SCALE & NORTH ARROW:
NoRTH ARROW
N o
SouLei 50
DESIGN INFO:
- " - DRAWN BY: JKH
| | °na’ AR | DESIGNED B it
’ ! ;\ $60°08'05"W ' 1,980.45' | - ooy
. {mvLsient / ForokUTBRY060 | s | | Jmeramanon | shstol camos e | wes aoBss ity | eronthimo | Possonl Gurisman \ i ——c | — \ witerBNBouss SR | - jawzs oot e
HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION / e LTD ey INTEGRATED SERVICES NANCY R TRUST gy & kMY VEE e PIAR MARGARET o2 -
OFEN SPACE ' 7 O ; 075 ' LoT6 | . T T i #7102 150 \ 10T 10 i Lot i PID¥7102 153 PROP. BUFFER IMPACTS
/ PDATINNN2 | ¢ piD #7102 143 oo Btz 144 PDATI02145 1 PO#7I02146 1, po#TIZ1aT e | PID#7102 149 p Ping T 50 \ | PD#7102152 ) |
S 102 141 oo s y Pk o101 Al
\ (MR 1o2 e ZONING: R{00-MOD / ZONING R100:MOD)| ’ FONING: Ri00-MOD ZONING: R100-MOD. ‘ ZONING: R105-MOD ‘ ZONING:R100-MOD. \‘ ZONINGTRTOBMOD- ™ 708ING: R100-MOD \ 2opia: Reod-MOD \ P N \\ ZONING: R100-MOD \ ZONING: RTOGWRD
i
SHEET 2




Exhibit F: Proposed Landscape Plan
[attached]



LANDSCAPE PLAN Nov 13, 2025 10:19am by: jipp

e

10'LANDSCAPE
STRIP /NO ACCESS
EASEMENT

TREE SAVE AREA

REFERTOL13 FOR
10'LANDSCAPE STRIP DESIGN

10 NO ACCESS EASEMENT /
10'LANDSCAPE STRIP

16 - YOSHINO GHERRY

1\

PLANT SYMBOL PLANT LIST GWINNETT COUNTY LANDSCAPE NOTES
BOTANCAL WANE GUANTITY __WIN.SIZE__WIN. SPAGING TReE TvPE NTReE__owts canorY 1) TOTAL caNoPY (57)
1. DECIDUOUS TREES SHALL BE AT LEAST 2INCHES IN DIAVETER
SYMBOL ~ COMMON NAME 'AND EVERGREEN TREES SHALL BE AT LEAST 6 FEET IN HEIGHT
(®0)  Betianiga Dura Heat Oura Hest Rive Bich o rowewt  woc DECDUOUS CANOPY as o5 125 z4 AT THE TINE OF PLANTING.
TREES (P Comus forida 18 2 CAUBTHT. 150¢. DECIDUOUS UNDERSTORY o5 95 31e 5066 2 TOPPING TREES IS NOT ALLOWERD. TREES REMOVED OR
e HAVING THEIR TOPS GUT AFTER COMPLIANCE WITH THS
(©8) GinkgoBiaba ‘GikgoMaidenhar Tree (MALE) s roweHt  2oc DECIDUOUS CANGPY as s o 128 ROINANGE S| BE AEP NGRS T i EQUA EN
ATHENAELM ™) tex omitora Yeupan Holy u ZCAUSHT  200C.  EVERGREENUNDERSTORY as s ™ 2 INCHES OF REMOVED.
A Magnol x stelata A 1 zoasH  woc A os s m 316 5. ALL BUFFERS AND TREE SAVE AREAS SHALL BE GLEARLY
e — = IDENTIFIED WITH TREE PROTECTION FENCING PRIOR T
% totmen iTiomes, e i e CONMENGEMENT OF ANY LAND DISTURBANCE.
3 NELLE R STEVENS HOLLY 1o, /NO ACCESS EASEMENT
i TREE PROTECTION FENGING SHALL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO
(60) Cercs canadensis The Risng Surt The Riing Sun Recud 2 FoaL NA DECIDUOUS UNDERSTORY as 12 25 2 ANY LAND DISTURBANCE.
M texx Nee R Stevens' Nelle R.Stevens Holy s ToaL NA EVERGREEN UNDERSTORY as i 1256 a0
AMERICAN SYCAMORE R)  Pratanus cecidentals Amedcan Sycamare 3 FoaL NA DECIDUOUS CANOPY a5 18 1500 am
LA STRIP | NO ACCESS EASEMENT TREES PROVIDED: 10 tasTRP s 16102
LOT TREE NOTE
STREET TREES:
ARMSTRONG RED MAPLE (48)  Ace buegeranum Thdent Mogle 1 ToaL 40OC  DECDUOUS UNOERSTORY as a6 ® 856 1. TWO TREES PER LOT SHALL BE PROVIDED OR
PRESERVED IN THE FRONT. SID
(©R) Prunus x yedoonsis Yostino Flowerng Chery " ToaL 400C.  DECDUOUS UNOERSTORY a6 9 or 2 D PROVIBLD TREC AR NOT LocTeD IN
(@) Quercus phs Wilow Oak » FoaL woc. DECIUOUS CANOPY as 18 “ 1129 UTILITY EASEMENTS, DRAINAGE EASEM
ORSEPTIC DRAI FIELDS,
(UA) Umus panila Athena' Atena Em = Toa woc DECIDUOUS CANOPY as 156 [ 25012
BALD CYPRESS
e e 2 HOMEBULDER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
S R = ) s ANTING OR PRESERVING THE INDIVIDUAL
LOT TREES PRIOR TO THE ISSUANGE OF A
CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY.
wEETEAY MAGNOU () Ace baum Amstrong Amstong Red Maple s roasHt  200c couous ca os 75 52 10400
s . T 5. LOT TREES SHALL BE SELEGTED FROM THE
X Magnolaviginiana Sweetoay Magnola 0 ZCAUGHT  400C  EVERGREENUNOERSTORY as s o 7010 O TREES SHALL B SELECTED Frow T
©R) Prunus x yedoonsis Yoshino Flowerng Chery s ZCAUGHT  400C.  DECIUOUS UNDERSTORY os 15 o 22 AND SHALL BE AT LEAST 2-INCH CALIPER AT
ME OF PLANTY
(M) Taxcdum dstchum Bald Cypress 3 roasHt  woc DECIOUOUS CANOPY os 15 © 1973 TIME OF PLANTING.
THE RISING SUN™ EASTERN
DBUD ‘COMMON AREA TREES PROVIDED: 31 TOTAL UNITS PROVIDED: 155 25084
TOTAL TREES PROVIDED: 214 TOTAL UNITS PROVIDED: 1161 a3y
NOTE
TRIDENT MAPLE ) flex crenoa 'Sot Touen' Sot Toueh Haly " 36AL soc 'ALL QUANTITIES ARE FOR A GENERAL GUIDE ONLY.
; CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM ALL QUANTITIES,
() B tordanum, panitorum Florda Anise 2 30AL soc B O AL o
L) Lxopetalum chinensis teum Ruby  Ruby Lorpetaum “ soaL soc SKINS + LEGRAW, INC. SHALL TAKE NO
RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF THE
WILLOW 0AK TOTAL NUMBER OF SHRUBS: 176 JUANTITIES PROVIDED.
|GROUNDCOVERS/VINES/PERENNIALS:
(©10) Bloetenticn Seod Sautheast Ran Gorden Mix 100005,
TOSHINO CHERRY (SEED) ydtosess Hytroseed 205005F.
SHRUBS SITE SUMMARY ORDINANCE REQUIREMENTS
LOROPETALU SITE AREA SITE DENSITY REQUIRENENT: 16.64 ACRES
STE ARER 77,58 AGRES
M - SITE DENSITY FAGTOR (S0F) = 16 UNTSAGRE
£ e % riomoamusE (1onTOTAL
Py PROPOSED UNITS =
USABLE OPEN SPACE: 4158 ACRES (169% AT
SOFT TOUGH HOLLY = {EE ANTLSY)
ZONING CLASSIFICATION
JURISDICTION GWINNETT GOUNTY
[ ne, 3500 Lnea]
ZoNnG: s
1TREE 57 LINEAR n2meE
HATCH LEGEND BUILDING SETBACKS ° i
- o P TRAIL SPOTLN (216 CENTERLING) 432 nerd /
1TREE 50 LNEAR = oTReE
SoE 75
50D/ GRASS ReaR: pe STREET TREES REQURED = o1 TReE: o
STREET TREES PROVIDED = o1 ree)
LOT INFORMATION
TOTAL LOTS PROPOSED: bl 10' LANDSCAPE STRIP REQUIREMENT: S
BIORETENTION
SEED X 'GROSS DENSITY 165 INITSIAGRE
MAXIMUM DENSITY: 3,00 INITSIAG ROCK SPRINGS ROAD 365" UNERH o 6-mAPLE
MINIMUM LOT AREA: 10500 5% L= N 147B=eH
1SHRUB! & LNEAR o7 shRu
HYDROSEED MINMUM LT WiDTH B
MAX BUILOING HEIGHT 35

SOUTHEAST SEED HMix

HYDROSEED

10 SWEETBAY MAGNOLIA

3-BALD CYPRESS

5-MAPLE

23- WILLOW OAK

26 PRINGETON ELM

A=

=wREh
e

=l
o)

|‘®

SOUTHEAST RAIN GARDEN MIX

Botanical Name

Southeast Rain Garden Mix - ERNMX-180-2

Common Name

3670 Lt Bestem, ecoype
2000% Eymus wgnias Viginia Wi

1000% Aancum anceps, SC Ecaype Beaked Panicrass, SC Ectype

1000%

850% Chasmanthum tonum, WV Ecaype
0%

River Oats, WV Ecotype
Lancelat Coreopsis

300% Rucbecki hita Blackeed susan
150%  Bidens ae Stowy Coasta P
100%  Astr osus, P4 Ecoype Hesth Aster, PA Ecotype

0

100 . ) Pl NC Ecctoe

100%  Juncus tenus, P4 Ecoppe
060%  Lespedeza viginca, VA Ecotpe

050% Bopt perctt . Ecotype

050% Monarda punctats, AL Ectpe

040%  Helanthus angustiolus, Coastalpoi NC Ecotype.

path ush, PA Ecoype

040% Luchiga tnears,
030% Chamacersta nittans, NC Ecoyre
030% steon austal, Suther'NC oype
030%

Narrowtea Sunfower, Coastal PIan NC Ecotype

‘Sensiiv Pea, NC Ecotype
EustsLoke Beardlongue, ther NC Ecaype
. MO Eotpe.

10000 %

Seeding Rate: 20 b per acre with 2 cover Cop. For sites that

May t0 31 Aug; 10 bsfacre),or grin rve (1 Aug
0 31 Dec; 30 bsfacre).

Stormuater

Grasses &
Management

PREPARED IN THE OFFICE OF:

GASKINS
+LECRAW

©2025 GASKINS + LECRAW, INC.
3475 CORPORATE WAY
SUITEA
DULUTH, GA 30096
PHONE - 678 5468100
www.gaskinslecraw.com

REVISIONS:
315055
HEHN

and cover for

and function of the mix il not.

may change,

—

[ 2- YOSHINO CHERRY

I~ s-LoroperaLUM

4-mApLE
1- YOSHINO CHERRY

5- LOROPETALUM

L 65 SOFT TOUCH HOLLY

SUBNITTED T0 GWINNETT COUNTY.
SUBMITTED TO GWINNETT COUNTY

3
2

CLIENT
LOCAL LAND CO.
3630 PEACHTREE RD NE, #1500
ATLANTA, GA, 30326
PROJECT
IVY CREEK PRESERVE
2375 ROCK SPRINGS ROAD, BUFORD, GA 30519
BUFORD, GWINNETT COUNTY, GEORGIA

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG

FOR COUNTY USE ONLY

Know what's below.
Callvefore you dig

SCALE & NORTH ARROW:

NORTH ARROW
5 s 100
SOALE: 1= 50
DESIGN INFO:
DRAWN B gl
DESIGNED BY. KA
REVIEWED BY: oan
o5 02520110
DATE Tina0zs

LANDSCAPE PLAN

GWINNETT COUNTY: EPN2025-02336

L-1.2

“Tris document, together with the

itwas propared. Rause. orop

+ LeCram, Inc.

LeCran, nc. 2025




